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April 11, 1988
,

Docket Nos : 50-369/370

MEMOR/J ')UM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

FROM: Darl Hood, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-3
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BI-WEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE OF
ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATINr LICENSE
(TAC 67202/67203)'

Duke Power Company, Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370, McGuire Nuclear Station,

Units 1 and 2. Mecklenburg County. North Carolina

Date of application for amendments? February 5, 1988

Brief description of amendments: The amendments corrected Technical

Specifications 3.1.2.5 and 3.1.2.6 by increasing the minimum volume of borated

water to be maintained in the Boric Acid Storage System.

Date of issuance: April 11, 1988

Effective date: April 11, 1988

/sendment Nos.: 80 and 61

Facility Operatina License Nos. NPF-9 and NPF-17. Amendments revised the

Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in Federal Register: March 9, 1988 (53 FR )

The Comission's related evaluation of the amendments is contained in a Safety

Evaluation dated April 11, 1988.

No significant hazards consideration comments received: ?M

Local Public Document Room location: Atkins Library, University of North

Carolina, Charlotte (UNCC Station), North Carolina 2824?

Original signed by:

Darl Hood, Project Manager
8804150104 000411 Project Directorate II-3
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